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                                                  Compilation of State Aging Websites 

STATE  AGENCY NAME  WEBSITE  

Alabama  Alabama Department of Senior 
Services  

http://www.alabamaageline.gov/ 

Alaska  Alaska Division of Senior and 
Disability Services  

http://dhss.alaska.gov/dsds/Pages/default.aspx  

Arizona Arizona Department of Economic 
Security  

https://des.az.gov/services/older-adults/healthy-living 

Arkansas  Arkansas Division of Aging, Adult, & 
Behavioral Health Services  

https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-
dhs/daabhs/aging-and-adult-services/about-daas 

California  California Department of Aging  https://www.aging.ca.gov/ 

Colorado  Colorado State Unit on Aging  https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdhs/state-unit-aging 

Connecticut  Connecticut Department of Aging 
and Disability Services  

https://portal.ct.gov/AgingAndDisability 

District of 
Columbia (DC) 

DC Department of Aging and 
Community Living  

https://dcoa.dc.gov/ 

Delaware  Delaware Division of Services for 
Aging and Adults with Physical 
Disabilities  

https://dhss.delaware.gov/dsaapd/ 

Florida  Florida Department of Elder Affairs  http://elderaffairs.state.fl.us/ 

Georgia  Georgia Division of Aging Services  https://aging.georgia.gov/ 

Hawaii  Hawaii Executive Office on Aging  https://health.hawaii.gov/eoa/ 

Idaho  Idaho Commission on Aging  https://aging.idaho.gov/ 

Illinois  Illinois Department on Aging  https://www2.illinois.gov/aging/Pages/default.aspx 

Indiana  Indiana Division of Aging   https://www.in.gov/fssa/2329.htm 

Iowa  Iowa Department of Aging  https://www.iowaaging.gov/ 
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Kansas  Kansas Department for Aging and 
Disability Services  

https://www.kdads.ks.gov/ 

Kentucky  Kentucky Department for Aging and 
Independent Living  

https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dail/Pages/default.aspx 

Louisiana  Louisiana Governor’s Office of 
Elderly Affairs  

http://goea.louisiana.gov/ 

Maine  Maine Office of Aging and Disability 
Services  

https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/oads/ 

Maryland  Maryland Department of Aging  https://aging.maryland.gov/pages/default.aspx 

Massachusetts  Massachusetts Executive Office of 
Elder Affairs  

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-elder-affairs 

Michigan  Michigan Aging & Adult Services 
Agency  

https://www.michigan.gov/osa/ 

Mississippi  Mississippi Division of Aging and 
Adult Services  

https://www.mdhs.ms.gov/adults-seniors/services-for-
seniors/ 

Missouri  Missouri Division of Senior & 
Disability Services  

https://health.mo.gov/seniors/ 

Montana  Montana Office on Aging  https://dphhs.mt.gov/sltc/aging 

Nebraska  Nebraska State Unit on Aging  http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Aging.aspx 

Nevada  Nevada Aging and Disability Services 
Division  

http://adsd.nv.gov/ 

New 
Hampshire  

New Hampshire Bureau of Elderly 
and Adult Services  

https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/beas/ 

New Jersey  New Jersey Division of Aging 
Services  

https://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/doas/home/ 

New Mexico  New Mexico Aging and Long-Term 
Services Department  

http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us/ 

New York  New York Office for the Aging  https://www.aging.ny.gov/ 
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North Carolina  North Carolina Division of Aging and 
Adult Services  

https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/daas 

North Dakota  North Dakota Aging Services Division  https://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/adultsaging/ 

Ohio  Ohio Department of Aging  https://aging.ohio.gov/ 

Oklahoma  Oklahoma Aging Services Division  http://www.okdhs.org/services/aging/Pages/AgingServices
Main.aspx 

Oregon  Oregon Aging and People with 
Disabilities Program  

https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/SENIORS-
DISABILITIES/SPPD/Pages/index.aspx 

Pennsylvania  Pennsylvania Department of Aging  https://www.aging.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Rhode Island  Rhode Island Office of Healthy Aging  http://www.oha.ri.gov/ 

South Carolina  South Carolina Department on Aging  https://aging.sc.gov/ 

South Dakota  South Dakota Division of Long Term 
Services and Supports  

https://dhs.sd.gov/LTSS/default.aspx 

Tennessee  Tennessee Commission on Aging 
and Disability  

https://www.tn.gov/aging.html 

Texas  Texas Health and Human Services 
Commission 

https://hhs.texas.gov/services/aging 

Utah  Utah Division of Aging and Adult 
Services  

https://daas.utah.gov/seniors/ 

Vermont  Vermont Department of Disabilities, 
Aging and Independent Living  

https://dail.vermont.gov/ 

Virginia  Virginia Office for Aging Services  https://www.vda.virginia.gov/ 

Washington  Washington State Unit on Aging  https://www.dshs.wa.gov/altsa 

West Virginia  West Virginia Bureau of Senior 
Services  

http://www.wvseniorservices.gov/ 

Wisconsin  Wisconsin Bureau on Aging and 
Disability Resources  

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging/index.htm 

Wyoming  Wyoming Aging Division  https://health.wyo.gov/aging/ 
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